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URIGINAL

FLEL. couRT
S. DIS
leserHCT OF WYOMING

JAN 1 8 2007
Stephan Harris, Clerk
Cheyenne
IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

FOR THE DISTRICT OF WYOMING

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA, ) N \ -
}  No. @7'0’{’33— 6
Plaintiff, )
) 18 U.S.C. §§ 2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2)
V. ) (Possesston of Child Pornography)
)
NATHANIEL SOLON, )
}
Defendant. )

INDICTMENT

THE GRAND JURY CHARGES THAT:

On or about September 20, 2006, in the District of Wyoming, the Defendant, NATHANIEL

SOLON, did knowingly possess a Maxtor Hard Drive, serial number Y35609QE, containing digital

images of child pornography, said digital images including but not limited to an image entitled

“PTHC] Porn BB Sex Not Yet 2yos Masturbation Aid Baby Girl Spreads WIDE For Sex

Relief-Infants Pretty Cunt lllegally Fellated By Understanding Pedo Mom ! 2.16.mpg” said image

being produced using materials, including the Maxtor Hard Drive, that was mailed, or shipped, or

transported in interstate or foreign commerce.
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In violation of 18 U.S.C. § 2252A(a)(5)(B) and (b)(2).
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United States Atto
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PENALTY SUMMARY- INDICTMENT

DATE: JANUARY 16, 2007
DEFENDANT NAME: NATHANIEL SOLON
VICTIM: YES

OFFENSE AND PENALTIES:

OFFENSE: Possession of Child Pornography
18 U.S.C. § 2252(a)(5)(B} and (b}(2)

PENALTIES: 10 YEARS IMPRISONMENT
$250,000.00 FINE

NLT 5 YEARS OR MORE THAN A LIFE OF LIFE
SUPERVISED RELEASE
$100 SPECIAL ASSESSMENT

AGENT: NICOLE BALLIETT AUSA: JIM ANDERSON
ESTIMATED TIME OF TRIAL: INTERPRETER NEEDED:
X five days or less Yes
over five days X No
other

THE GOVERNMENT:

X will The court should not grant bond
because the defendant is not bondable
will not because there are detainers from other

jurisdictions
SEEK DETENTION IN THIS
CASE.



